
DRC Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, January 30, 2018 

 

 

 

 

Mr. Beagley called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 

Committee Members  Present:  Community Development Director  Jason  Bond,  Public Works Director 

Wade Eva, Infrastructure Inspection Jared Shepherd, City Engineer Norm Beagley, Engineer in Training Jon 

Lundell, Building Official Randy Spadafora, Police Chief Rod Hurst, Post Master Jon Mendenhall, Fire Chief 

Stephen Olson, and City Manager Ben Reeves.   

Others attending: Colby Bond, Sierra Homes Representative.  

Orchards D‐1: 

City Manager: 

Mr. Reeves explained that after discussion between city staff, mayor and the developer and agreement 

has been made to that will allow Apple Hollow Plat D‐1 may proceed toward needed approvals if the 

developer constructs an emergency fire access extending to the West as well as provide a culinary water 

line connecting to the water line in 300 West.  He stated that the requirements for the emergency 

access are that it is a traversable gravel surface for fire access and that a chain by installed across to 

prevent traffic from using the gravel road. Mr. Reeves explained that they have also requested that the 

developer make connectivity to the current phases to the north.  

Fire: 

Chief Olson asked when 130 W. ‐ 190 N. will have a traversable road base and gravel surface. Mr. Reeves 

stated that it will be done with the next phase. Mr. Colby Bond offered to gravel that road for fire access 

earlier. Mr. Beagley stated that it would be better to gravel it now and provide a second access out. 

Chief Olson asked if any utilities will connect to the North. Mr. Beagley explained that the storm drain 

will be the only utility connecting to the North.   

Mr. Bond asked if this road will be for emergency access only. Mr. Colby Bond explained that he would 

prefer it to be used only for emergency access. Mr. Beagley asked that Mr. Lundell add this gravel access 

road to the redlines, including the fill and access easement etc. Mr. Bond explained that the emergency 

access meets the intent of the ordinance. 

 

 

 



DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE MINUTES 
                                                                            January 30, 2018 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Post Office:  

Mr. Mendenhall asked if they are still planning to locate the Mail Box Unit at the east side of the 130 

West and Breaburn Drive Intersection. Mr. Colby Bond stated that they are. Mr. Mendenhall reminded 

Mr. Colby Bond that the developer is responsible for providing the Mail Box Unit’s, and that two unit’s 

will be required for this development.  

Engineering: 

Mr. Beagley stated that future phase within the multifamily developments to the east show a driveway 

accessing off of 130 West. Mr. Lundell specified that the original plans show only 2 lots being accessed 

off of 130 West.  The two future lots to the east will have access of off 90 West and a common driveway. 

Mr. Bond brought up the new Private Street Ordinance that states that no more than 2 homes can be 

located off of a dead end street. Mr. Lundell explained that this project is under the development 

agreement, which allows for private streets in this location. 

Building Official: 

Mr. Spadafora stated that the addresses look good, there had been one missing, but he has talked to 

Mr. Lundell about that proposed address and it matches the grid. 

Public Works:  

Mr. Eva asked if there will be connectivity to the sewer. Mr. Beagley explained that it runs within 130 

west north to Ginger Gold Road. 

Infrastructure: 

Mr. Shepherd asked if the storm drain from the Orchards Plat F3 connects all the way down. Mr. Beagley 

stated that currently the storm drain doesn’t and the storm drain will need to connect to the existing 

that extends east out of F‐3. The plans will need to verify the location of the existing storm drain 

manhole extending out of Plat F‐3. 

Engineering: 

Mr. Beagley explained the following redlines: The P.I. drain on 130 West needs to connect to a manhole 

or a pond. An 8‐inch‐thick compounded road base will be required on the temporary road, with the 

necessary structural fill added first. The curb returns at the intersection along 130 West and Breaburn 

need to carry a 1.82 slope around the corner, to prevent low spots and ponding. Combo boxes are not 

allowed.   

Fire: 

Chief Olson asked if the emergency access road will be blocked off. Mr. Reeves explained that it will 

most likely be blocked off with 2 poles, a chain and a reflector. Mr. Beagley asked if it will be a chain or a  



DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE MINUTES 
                                                                            January 30, 2018 

Page 3 of 3 
 

cable. Chief Olson stated that chains are easier to cut in the case of an emergency and asked that chain 

is used.  

No Comments from Police, or Planning. 

Motion: 

Mr. Reeves motioned to approve Orchards Plat D‐1 with the condition that the following engineering 

comments are addressed; The Pressurized Irrigation drain on 130 West connects to the storm drain 

manhole, or pond for drainage. The temporary road is graveled for emergency fire access and has an 8‐

inch‐thick base. And that a slope of at least 1.82 is carried around the curb returns to prevent low spots 

and ponding.  Mr. Lundell seconded. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative.  

Mr. Beagley explained that with this positive recommendation, Orchards D‐1 will be put on the City 

Council Agenda for next Wednesday.  

Adjournment: 

Mr. Reeves motioned to adjourn at 10:19 a.m. Mr. Lundell seconded. All were in favor in the affirmative.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________                _______________________________ 

Jason Bond Community Development Director           Kira Petersen, Deputy Recorder   

 


